11/10/25, 3:58 PM Gmail - RE: Purchase Order PO-2177 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd

Nl Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Purchase Order PO-2177 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd

1 message

Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> 10 November 2025 at 15:58

Reply-To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
HI Kate,

Yes no problem

Robert Barr

T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316
(ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725
(Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

Aﬂpardiotec

Medical

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 10 November 2025 14:37

To: Robert Cardiotec <robert@cardiotec.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order PO-2177 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd

Good afternoon Robert,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | ask if you accept the one x £12 carriage charge?
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These are in stock.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 10 Nov 2025 at 14:30, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Robert Barr <messaging-service@post.xero.com>

Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2025 at 14:25

Subject: Purchase Order PO-2177 from Cardiotec for Viamed Ltd
To: <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>, <orders@viamed.co.uk>

ICardlotec
r~—l‘ﬂemcal

Hi Kate,

Please find attached purchase order PO-2177

Delivery address and instructions are included in the purchase order.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Cardiotec
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